
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Contract Specification 
MUNICIPAL GARAGES B, D, & G 
REPLACEMENT OF ELEVATORS  

BID NO. 20-01 
City of Hoboken 

Hudson County, New Jersey 
Project No. HO-530 

 
Boswell Engineering 
330 Phillips Avenue 

South Hackensack, New Jersey 07606 
 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated December 20, 2019.  Please note the bid date has been changed to 
Friday, March 6, 2020 at 2:00 PM. Bidder must acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the proposal form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of 11 pages. 
 
Responses to Questions 
 

1. Will Permit Fees be waived? 
 

An allowance item will be added to the updated Schedule of Prices (attached) for 
the permit fees, including PSE&G fees.  However, the contractor shall submit for 
all applicable permits in a manner consistent with the typical review period and 
through the appropriate departments. The contractor shall be responsible for 
scheduling inspections and securing permit closeout. Any fines or delays 
associated with the contractors lack of coordination with the applicable 
departments will not be recouped in change orders or project extensions. The 
allowance will also be used for the utilization of Hoboken police officers for 
traffic direction and site safety detail as needed. This costs incurred shall be 
paid as a direct pass through to the Contractor with no markup applied by the 
Contractor. The rate schedule for the HPD is attached to estimate costs. 

 
2. Will off duty Police be provided by Hoboken? If not, what is the Hourly Rate? 
 
Off duty Police will not be provided by Hoboken. See response to Question No. 1 
 
 
3. Is the Fire Alarm System scope in the Elevator Bid or the Generator Bid? 
 

The fire alarm system scope will be included in the elevators contract. 
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4. Who is the existing Fire alarm Vendor? 
 

S.E.M Security- Phone # 845-986-0336 for Garages B,  D, & G. 
 

5. When can we have access to the Electric Closets? 
 

All prospective bidders are advised that a site vis it has been scheduled 
for Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 10:00 AM.  All prospective bidders 
shall meet at the front of Garage G (315 Hudson Str eet, Hoboken, NJ 
07040). A representative of Boswell Engineering and  the City of Hoboken 
will take the attendees to each facility.  Prospect ive bidders are 
encouraged to attend the site visit but same is not  mandatory and will not 
preclude the prospective bidder from submitting a b id for this project. 

 
6. PSE&G Fees by whom? If not by Hoboken can you establish an allowance due 

to the difficulty to obtain from Utility Company? 
 

See response to Question No. 1 
 
7. May workmen park in parking structure without cost? 
 

The contractor will have the ability to park in the  garages, however, there 
is a maximum height clearance of 6'3" that cannot b e exceeded.  

 
8. Will you consider extending Bid Date for Our better understanding of Means, 

Methods for Scope intent 
 

The bid date has been rescheduled and will be held on Friday, March 6, 
2020 at 2:00 PM. 

 
9. What is the DPMC Classification for a General Contractor to Bid the Generator 

Scope? 
 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:35-1 et seq., the Di vision of Property 
Management and Construction (DPMC) is responsible f or the 
classification, solicitation and procurement of con tractors. Contractors 
must become classified in order to be considered fo r contract awards. 

 
10. Reference is made to Pay Item 1- “Mobilization” on page 30 of the 

specifications. Should the cost be provided to mobilize for the first group of 
elevators, or for three (3) groups? 

 
The cost should be provided to mobilize for work on  the first group of 
elevators. 
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11. Reference is made to Pay Item 2- “Demolition” on page 30 of the specifications. 

Should the demolition cost be provided for the first group of elevators, or for 
three (3) groups? 

 
The demolition cost shall be provided for all three  (3) groups. 

 
12. Reference is made to Pay Item 9- “Maintenance of Elevators” on page 30 of the 

specifications. Should the cost for the maintenance be from the time 
modernization begins until the last elevator is accepted? 
 
The answer is yes. 
 

13. Reference is made to specifications Section 140120- Maintenance of Elevators.  
Sections 1.5.B.2 and 1.7.A.1 appear to be contradictory. 

 
Paragraph 1.5.B.2 shall be deleted. 

 
14. Please clarify insurance requirement: Spec. requires the OCP and pollution to 

be scheduled as an underlying policy on the Umbrella Policy which is not done. 
Can umbrella requirement be waived? 

 
The prospective bidder shall submit insurances in a ccordance with the 
specification. If the bidder chooses to provide an exception to the 
requirements of the specifications same shall be re viewed by the City’s 
legal department as part of the bid review process.   

 
15. Are the specs and scope of work consistent with the prior version of the bid? 
 

Yes. This contract separates the emergency generato r work to be 
performed under a separate contract. 

 
16. Will questions be honored 5 days prior to the bid opening? 

 
Questions submitted subsequent to the issuance of t his addendum will 
not be answered. 
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SCHEDULE OF PRICES 
MUNICIPAL GARAGES B, D, & G 
REPLACEMENT OF ELEVATORS  

BID NO. 20-01 
CITY OF HOBOKEN 

HUDSON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT COMPUTED 
NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICES PRICE TOTALS 

 
 

1. L.S. Mobilization 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
 
2. L.S. Demolition 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
 
 
3. L.S. Elevator Replacements at Garage B 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
 
 
4. L.S. Elevator Replacements at Garage D 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
 
 
5. L.S. Elevator Replacements at Garage G 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
 
 
6. Allowance  Car Enclosures at Garage B 
  Thirty Five Thousand Dollars 

  Zero Cents $ 35,000.00 $35,000.00 

 
7. Allowance  Car Enclosures at Garage D 
  Thirty Five Thousand Dollars 

  Zero Cents $ 35,000.00 $35,000.00 

 
8. Allowance  Car Enclosures at Garage G 
  Thirty Five Thousand Dollars 

  Zero Cents $ 35,000.00 $35,000.00 

 
9. L.S. Maintenance of Elevators 
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 
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10. L.S. Elevators Warranty   
   Dollars 

   Cents $________ $________ 

 

 
11. Allowance Permitting Fees/HPD Traffic Control 
  Eight Thousand Dollars 

  Zero Cents $__8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 

 

 
TOTAL ITEMS 1 -11  IN WORDS AND FIGURES 

 
 

  Dollars $  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
















